## MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED CLASSMATE MEETING OF MAY 21, 2015

Attendees: PARESA, CORENEVSKY, REGO, HOTTENDORF, YEE, FARIAS, MAULIOLA, CAMARA,

H. CHUN (brought Chicken Wings), B. FREITAS (brought Boiled Peanuts & Fried Chicken)

(thank you guys!)

**CALL TO ORDER:** Meeting was called to order at <u>6:30 P.M.</u>

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** REGO reported that there is \$682.23 in our fund/kitty

B. **FREITAS** (assisting for **JOY** - incapacitated), reported that the April Golfing Event Report, is on line at the classmate website <a href="https://www.slc55.com">www.slc55.com</a>.

H. **CHUN** reported that the May 1<sup>st</sup> Reunion Golfing Event Report, was also posted to the Classmate website. **CHUN** noted that when the event was originally scheduled to be played at Moanalua Golf Course, that only 3 golfers responded that they were willing to golf at that venue; so the event was rescheduled for the Navy-Marine course.

FARIAS reported that the Luau was great, music was great, thanked all for "taking home the leftover food", and he was pleased to see some "new faces" in attendance. YEE presented a short video of the Luau happenings. The full report, with pictures, is already posted to the Classmate website.

FARIAS related that the informal Get-Together at his home, was special. PARESA and others iterated that indeed the event was exceptional because of the "laid-back" non-structured gathering, and the food was "ono". YEE presented a short video of the "Get-Together" camaraderie.

**CORENEVSKY** (for **LELLING**) read off the 23 Classmates that had committed to attend the 2015 SLHS Graduation Ceremonies at the Blaisdell Center; and noted that there were to be 21 guests of Classmates. **LELLING** has been instrumental in coordinating efforts with the School and the SLAA.

FARIAS reported that the survey of golfers to determine if golfing would be in June (as scheduled) or in July (because of double Golfing events in April/May), was in favor of continuing the scheduled June golfing event.

FARIAS related that the October Las Vegas venue for our 60<sup>th</sup> Reunion celebrations, were positive for October 12, 13, & 14. Major activities are still planned to be held at the Golden Nugget Hotel. However, he would be going to Las Vegas soon and he would visit the Downtown Grand Hotel to follow up on previously reported on facility appropriateness. Golfing has been assigned to be accomplished on Tuesday, October 13<sup>th</sup>, with a dedicated Dinner to be held on Wednesday, the 14<sup>th</sup>. PARESA to handle e-mail notifications to golfers. FARIAS will also be checking with the Golden Nugget Hotel, to determine if we could have the same room and food/drink (cocktail reception) arrangements as we had for our 55<sup>th</sup> Reunion in Las Vegas in September of 2010.

FARIAS asked for a volunteer to be this year's Christmas Party chairman. No one volunteered. REGO (for LYONS - not present) relayed the pricing and available dates in December for the Waikiki Elk's Club. CAMARA will look into having the Christmas Party at the Mid-Pac Country Club, for a mid to late afternoon event. B. FREITAS has volunteered his home as he had in 2007. CORENEVSKY will look into the availability of December dates for having the Christmas Party at The Lodge at Wailuna, as we did in 2006. This item Tabled - More to be discussed at our next meeting in July.

After much discussion, **FARIAS** approved the rescheduled June Golfing event to be held at Mid-Pac C. C., on June 25, not on June 18 as is currently scheduled; and that **CAMARA** & B. **FREITAS** would be Co-Chairman for the event. E-mail to golfers....soon.

H. CHUN volunteered to be the Chairman of the August Golfing Event.

In Open Forum, **CORENEVSKY** related that he had queried several wives/partners at the Get Together at **FARIAS**' home, trying to get the women involved in what we do. The women reported that we should combine or couple events; like not having just a nice dinner, but have it as part of something else, like attending one of the shows that might be in town at the time. **MAULIOLA** suggested that we might make it a "Night at the Theater (Diamond Head Performing Arts) and dinner". In other discussion, the women said that having a "Fine Dinner" should be coupled with (perhaps) dancing, as might be possible at the Waikiki Elks Club. Food for thought, but finding a "Chairman" for this kind of event, might be close to impossible.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Meeting was adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

NOTE: The next regularly scheduled Classmate Meeting, will be held on Thursday, July 16<sup>th</sup>, at the SLAA Clubhouse, starting @ 6:30 P.M.